————— Original Message -----

From: Geoff

To: 'GoDaddy.com Copyright Claims Dept.'
Sent: Monday, November 05, 2007 6:49 PM
Subject: Copyright violations

John Watson's Copyright Violations
2007-11-02

Dear Sirs,

He has recently posted these copyrighted documents on his web site.
"Advisement on Financial Form-Building"

"The Law of Severity on the Path of Purification"

"The Seven Laws of Soul Embodiment"

The other is a graphic from "The Christ Heart"

I, Dr. Devra Patton West, copyright owner, have a good faith belief that the use of this material was not
authorized for use in the manner complained, nor have any of my agents, or under any law.

Under the penalty of perjury, I, Dr. Devra Patton West, am owner and have an exclusive right to the
aforementioned material and believe that information in this notification is correct and the copyright has
been infringed on.

Dr. Devra Patton West

Surya Enterprises Unlimited Inc.

306 Stoner Loop Rd.

Lakeside, MT 59901

Phone 406-844-2150

Email masterteacher@surya-unlimited.com



